
H0-1161 
Harrison-Hall House 
12201 Hall Shop Road 
Private, demolished 2015 

Description: 
The Harrison-Hall House is a two-story, three-bay by two-bay "L"-plan structure with a rubble 
stone foundation, frame walls with vinyl siding and fake shutters, and a gable roof with standing­ 
seam metal. The main block ridge runs northwest-southeast, while the ell on the northeast has a 
ridge running northeast-southwest. There is a two-story bay on the southwest that has a gable 
with a ridge running northeast-southwest. There are two adjacent two-story, shed-roofed 
additions on the southeast, one on the end of the main block and one on the ell, with a one-story, 
shed-roofed addition to the southeast of the main block addition. The northwest elevation, on the 
first story, has wood siding under the porch and a door in the center of the northeast ell. The 
door has a large light. The northeast elevation of the main block, on the first story under the 
front porch, also has a door that is identical to the front door on the northwest elevation. The 
front door opens into the northeast room. Sandwiched between the northeast and west rooms is 
an enclosed dog-leg stairway that ascends to the southeast, with a small lobby at the bottom of 
the stairs. The main block has two rooms, one to the front with a bay window on the end, and 
one to the rear that has a modem kitchen. There is also a stable and a chicken house on the 
property. 

Significance: 
Horace Harrison is listed in the 1880 census as a 30-year-old blacksmith living in the fifth 
district of Howard County with his wife, Julia (age 37), three children, and his 20-year-old 
brother Robert, who was also a blacksmith In February 1892, they purchased three acres for $91, 
the property at the comer of Hall Shop Road and Simpson Road. In April 1893, they were then 
assessed for a house worth $300, which must be the existing dwelling. Three years later their 
new assessment valued the improvements on the property at $515, but whether this reflected 
completion of the dwelling, which might not have been finished when first assessed, or 
additional structures constructed since the initial assessment, is not clear. The house that Horace 
Harrison built was a popular form in late-nineteenth-century America. Effectively, it is still a 
standard three-room house with parlor, dining room, and kitchen, but with this plan the parlor 
was set back from the front plane and the recess filled with the ubiquitous front porch. The 
Harrisons only remained in their new house for ten years, moving to Montgomery County and 
selling the property in April 1902 to another blacksmith, 42-year-old John H. Hall. John and 
Jane Hall only remained for ten years, transferring the property to their son, Herbert, who was 
also a blacksmith. Herbert died in 1960 and his widow, Rosalie E., sold the property to her two 
daughters, Rosalie and Eleanor. 
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name) 

historic Harrison-Hall House 

other 

2. Location 
street and number 12201 Hall Shop Road not for publication 

city, town Clarksville x_ vicinity 

county Howard 

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners) 

name Howard County Dept. of Public Works 

street and number 3430 Courthouse Dr. telephone 

city, town Ellicott City state MD zip code 21043 

4. Location of Legal Description 
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Howard County Courthouse liber 12160folio 235 

city, town Ellicott City tax map 41 tax parcel 134 tax ID number 

5. Primary Location of Additional Data 
___ Contributing Resource in National Register District 
___ Contributing Resource in Local Historic District 
___ Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
___ Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
___ Recorded by HABS/HAER 
___ Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT 
___ Other: _ 

6. Classification 

Category 
__ district 
_X_building(s) 
__ structure 
__ site 
__ object 

Ownership 
___x__pu b I ic 
__ private 

both 

Current Function 
__ agriculture __ landscape 
__ commerce/trade __ recreation/culture 
__ defense __ religion 
__ domestic social 
__ education 
__ funerary 
__ government 

health care 
__ industry 

__ transportation 
__ work in progress 
__ unknown 
__ vacant/not in use 
_X_other: demolished 

2015 

Resource Count 
Contributing Noncontributing 

3 0 buildinqs 
0 0 sites 
0 0 structure 
0 0 objects 
3 0 Total 

Number of Contributing Resources 
previously listed in the Inventory 

0 



7. Description Inventory No. H0-1161 

Condition 

excellent 
_x_good 

fair 

deteriorated 
ruins 
altered demolished 2015 

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

Summary: 
The Harrison-Hall House is a two-story, three-bay by two-bay "L"-plan structure with a rubble stone 
foundation, frame walls with vinyl siding and fake shutters, and a gable roof with standing-seam metal. 
The main block ridge runs northwest-southeast, while the ell on the northeast has a ridge running 
northeast-southwest. There is a two-story bay on the southwest that has a gable with a ridge running 
northeast-southwest. There are two adjacent two-story, shed-roofed additions on the southeast, one on 
the end of the main block and one on the ell, with a one-story, shed-roofed addition to the southeast of 
the main block addition. The northwest elevation, on the first story, has wood siding under the porch 
and a door in the center of the northeast ell. The door has a large light. The northeast elevation of the 
main block, on the first story under the front porch, also has a door that is identical to the front door on 
the northwest elevation. The front door opens into the northeast room. Sandwiched between the 
northeast and west rooms is an enclosed dog-leg stairway that ascends to the southeast, with a small 
lobby at the bottom of the stairs. The main block has two rooms, one to the front with a bay window on 
the end, and one to the rear that has a modem kitchen. There is also a stable and a chicken house on the 
property. 

Description: 
The Harrison-Hall House is located at 12201 Hall Shop Road in southern Howard County, Maryland. It 
is on a rather small lot on the southern comer of the intersection with Simpson Road, is set close to both 
roads, and faces northwest toward Hall Shop Road. There is also a stable and a chicken house on the 
property. 

Exterior 
The Harrison-Hall House is a two-story, three-bay by two-bay "L"-plan structure with a rubble stone 
foundation, frame walls with vinyl siding and fake shutters, and a gable roof with standing-seam metal. 
The main block ridge runs northwest-southeast, while the ell on the northeast has a ridge running 
northeast-southwest. There is a two-story bay on the southwest that has a gable with a ridge running 
northeast-southwest. There are two adjacent two-story, shed-roofed additions on the southeast, one on 
the end of the main block and one on the ell, with a one-story, shed-roofed addition to the southeast of 
the main block addition. 

The northwest elevation, on the first story, has wood siding under the porch, with a two-over-two sash to 
the north and a door in the center of the northeast ell. The door has a lying panel at the top, and a large 
light with a moulding below it that has an ovolo above a cavetto, above <lentils. Below the moulding are 
three square panels, with two lying panels at the bottom of the door. There is a one-story, two-bay porch 
that is now enclosed with old four-light wood sash and some two-light wood sash. Several sash are 
sliding and some are fixed. The porch has turned posts that are now boxed in with fluted boards. The 
shed roof has standing-seam metal. The west bay projects forward and has paired one-over-one sash. 
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The second story has a two-over-two sash in the center of the wing and paired one-over-one sash in the 
west bay, with a plastic vent in the gable end. 

The southwest elevation has a square, two-story bay in the west bay with a one-over-one sash on both 
sides of both stories, and paired one-over-one sash on the southwest elevation of both stories. The south 
bay has a two-over-two sash on both stories. There is a brick interior chimney in the center of these two 
bays, where the main block ridge intersects the wing. The southwest elevation of the enclosed rear 
porch has a re-used door on the first story with four lights over two panels. There is a small gabled 
porch roof on two wood posts. The second story of the addition has no opening. 

The southeast elevation south and center bays have the later one-story addition attached to the earlier 
two-story addition. On the first story there is a boarded-up door to the south and two six-over-six wood 
sash. The roof has inverted-v-seam metal. The second story of the earlier addition has two two-over­ 
two sash, and the roof has standing-seam. The gable end of the main block has a plastic vent. The 
addition in the eastern bay has a CMU foundation and a modem exterior brick chimney in the center, 
with a door to the south of the chimney on the first story and a small two-over-two sash to the south of it 
on the second story. The roof has inverted v-seam metal. 

The northeast elevation of the southeastern addition has paired two-over-two sash on the first story and a 
single two-over-two sash on the second. The wing has a single two-over-two sash on both the first and 
second stories and a plastic vent in the gable end. The main block, on the first story under the front 
porch, has a door that is identical to the front door on the northwest elevation. There is no opening on 
the second story. 

Interior 
The northeast room has 2 ¼-inch tongue-and-grooved oak flooring that runs northwest-southeast. The 
baseboard has a quirked ogee on top. The architrave is symmetrical, with two beads in the center, a flat 
ogee to each side, and a small bead on the inner and outer edges. This is typical for the house. There 
are bullseye comer blocks. The window sash have a wide vertical muntin, are hung on weights with 
cords, and are constructed with open-faced mortises that are not pinned. These are typical for the house. 
The door on the southwest has four panels with sunken fields and ogee panel moulds. It has a natural 
finish, foliate cast iron butt hinges, and a plain cast iron rim lock with porcelain knobs. The front door 
on the northwest, set to the west, has a lying panel at the top, one light, three square panels in the center, 
and two lying panels at the bottom. It also has a natural finish, foliate cast iron butt hinges, and a cast 
iron rim lock with brass knobs. The walls have plaster on circular-sawn lath fastened with wire nails. 
The southeast wall was opened up at an unknown date, with an addition to the southeast to enlarge this 
room. The current flooring is continuous throughout the room. There is knotty pine paneling on the 
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southeast wall and a fireplace with a brick mantel and small quarry tiles on the hearth. The window sash 
in this wall are also two-over-two, but they have narrower vertical muntins and modem flat ogee 
architrave. A door on the southeast, set south of the fireplace, has nine lights over one lying panel over 
two panels at the bottom. There are shelves built into the southwest wall. 

Sandwiched between the northeast and west rooms is an enclosed dog-leg stairway that ascends to the 
southeast and has a single winder at the landing with three straight risers above that, and has a small 
vestibule at the bottom. It is carpeted and has the typical symmetrical architrave for this house. 

The west room has 2 ¼-inch tongue-and-grooved oak flooring that runs northeast-southwest and typical 
baseboard and architrave. There is a bay window on the southwest with one-light wood sash. The sash 
on the northwest is new. The door on the northeast, leading to the stair vestibule, is gone but had foliate 
cast iron butt hinges and retains a cast iron rim lock strike plate. There is a second door on the 
northeast, set to the north, that leads to the exterior and matches the front door in the northeast room. 
There is a doorway on the southeast, set to the south, that is missing its door but has the same hinges and 
strike plate as the northeast door to the stairs. 

The south room contains a modem kitchen with linoleum on the floor, typical baseboard and architrave, 
and typical sash on the southwest and the southeast (set east of center). The doorway on the southeast, 
set to the south, has a typical four-panel door with mineral knobs, one typical hinge and one new hinge. 
The doorway leads to the enclosed rear porch addition. The southeast wall, at the east end, projects into 
the room under the stair landing and has a typical four-panel door with plain trim, typical hinges and 
lock, and porcelain knobs. It leads to the cellar stairs. 

The earlier south addition is modem but retains two original chamfered porch posts. The weatherboard 
siding has a 4 ¼-inch weather. The openings have head-cut trim with shutter hinges at the window. 

The second story landing has a doorway on the southeast that leads to a bathroom, with two steps up to 
it. The door and architrave are typical for this house and are painted. There are stamped-plate butt 
hinges and a cast iron rim lock with mineral knobs. The stairway has square oak newel posts that have 
chamfered comers and square oak balusters. The handrail is half-round. The newels have pins on some 
sides for the railing, but it is not clear if these are real or simply for show. All of this woodwork has a 
natural varnished finish. The landing at the top of the stairs has typical baseboard, architrave and doors, 
and the rim locks all have mineral knobs. The walls have plaster on lath, with wire nails. 

The bathroom has a typical two-over-two sash on the southeast, with typical symmetrical architrave for 
this house. The water closet is labeled "American Standard" and dated "1966". 
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The northeast chamber flooring is 2 ½-inch pine that is stained dark and runs northeast-southwest. 
There is typical baseboard, architrave, and sash. A closet has been added on the southeast and a 
doorway that leads to the addition. It has a four-panel pine door with a lighter natural finish, brass butt 
hinges with ball finials, and a mortise lock labeled "DEXTER", with brass knobs. 

The southeast addition has 2 ¼-inch pine flooring that runs northeast-southwest, drywall, and modern 
flat ogee trim. The two-over-two sash has narrow muntins. There is a closet on the northwest and a 
door into the bathroom on the southwest. 

The west chamber flooring is 2 ½-inch pine that runs northwest-southeast and has a lighter finish. There 
is typical baseboard and architrave, and the sash have single lights in the bay and the paired sash on the 
northwest. There is a typical door with mineral knobs on the southeast, to a closet. 

The south chamber has 2 ½-inch pine flooring and typical baseboard, architrave, and sash. The 
northeast wall has a gas pipe that is next to the door, is 5 feet, ½ inch from the northwest wall, and is set 
5 feet, 9 ½ inches above the floor. The pipe runs down from the ceiling and has screw threads in the 
end. It is only visible because of the holes made in the building, and no others were similarly exposed. 
There is a typical door on the southeast that leads to the bathroom addition over the porch. This door 
has stamped-plate butt hinges that are original to the door and the opening, and a rim lock with mineral 
knobs. The bathroom side of this wall has lath and plaster over diagonal sheathing that indicates this 
was originally an exterior wall. The floor in the bathroom is one step down from the south chamber. 
There is a hatch in the ceiling that was added to provide access to the attic. 

The attic has circular-sawn 2 by 4 rafters that are mitered and butted at the ridge, with wide board lath 
and wood shingles. 

Chicken House 
A chicken house is located about 40 feet southeast of the house. It is a one-story, two-bay by one-bay 
frame structure with vertical-board siding and a shed roof of inverted v-seam metal that slopes down to 
the northwest. The southeast elevation has a board-and-batten door set to the south and two fixed, six­ 
light sash in the east bay, set one above the other. The southwest elevation has a six-over-six fixed sash, 
and there are no openings on the northwest and northeast elevations. The building is of 2 by 4 
construction in the walls and rafters, with a wood floor. 

Stable 
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The stable is located about 75 feet southeast of the house. It is a 1 ½-story, one-bay by three-bay frame 
building with vertical-board siding beneath a mix of asbestos shingles and inverted v-seam metal panels. 
The gable roof has asphalt roll roofing and a northwest-southeast ridge. There is a shed-roofed addition 
on the northeast side and a long, narrow, one-story, shed-roofed addition on the southeast. The main 
building has a pair of doors on T hinges on the first story of the northwest end, with a short board-and­ 
batten door in the gable end above. The northeast shed addition has been expanded to the northwest 
with a roll-up garage door. The southwest elevation has vertical-board doors in the west, center, and 
south bays. The southeast addition is not historic. It has a concrete foundation, corrugated metal siding 
with doors and one-over-one windows, and has stabling inside. The main stable building is one open 
space on the interior, with a concrete floor and 2 by 4 construction with wire nails. 
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Period 

1600-1699 
1700-1799 

X 1800-1899 
1900-1999 
2000- 

Areas of Significance 

_ agriculture 
_ archeology 
X architecture 

art 
commerce 
communications 

_ community planning 
conservation 

Check and justify below 

economics 
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_ engineering 
entertainment/ 
recreation 

_ ethnic heritage 
_ exploration/ 

settlement 

health/medicine _ performing arts 
_ industry _ philosophy 

invention _ politics/government 
_ landscape architecture _ religion 

law scienre 
literature _ social history 

_ maritime history _ transportation 
_ military other: 

Specific dates NIA Architect/Builder NI A 

Construction dates c. 1892 

Evaluation for: 

___ National Register ____ Maryland Register X not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.) 

Summary: 
Horace Harrison is listed in the 1880 census as a 30-year-old blacksmith living in the fifth district of 
Howard County with his wife, Julia (age 37), three children, and his 20-year-old brother Robert, who 
was also a blacksmith In February 1892, they purchased three acres for $91, the property at the corner of 
Hall Shop Road and Simpson Road. In April 1893, they were then assessed for a house worth $300, 
which must be the existing dwelling. Three years later their new assessment valued the improvements 
on the property at $515, but whether this reflected completion of the dwelling, which might not have 
been finished when first assessed, or additional structures constructed since the initial assessment, is not 
clear. The house that Horace Harrison built was a popular form in late-nineteenth-century America. 
Effectively, it is still a standard three-room house with parlor, dining room, and kitchen, but with this 
plan the parlor was set back from the front plane and the recess filled with the ubiquitous front porch. 
The Harrisons only remained in their new house for ten years, moving to Montgomery County and 
selling the property in April 1902 to another blacksmith, 42-year-old John H. Hall. John and Jane Hall 
only remained for ten years, transferring the property to their son, Herbert, who was also a blacksmith. 
Herbert died in 1960 and his widow, Rosalie E., sold the property to her two daughters, Rosalie and 
Eleanor. 

Significance: 
Horace Harrison is listed in the 1880 census as a 30-year-old blacksmith living in the fifth district of 
Howard County with his wife, Julia (age 37), three children, and his 20-year-old brother Robert, who 
was also a blacksmith and likely was learning the trade from Horace. Ten years earlier Horace himself 
had been an apprentice, learning the trade from Joseph Athey in the town of Laurel, in Prince George's 
County. The Harrisons do not show up on the 1878 Hopkins Atlas of Howard County, Maryland in the 
fifth district, which could mean that they had not yet moved to this location but was more likely just an 
oversight because they were renting. At the north end of Brown's Bridge Road, at the intersection of 
Hall Shop Road, the Atlas indicates three buildings, one of which was a blacksmith shop. These were 
the property of a David Lynd, who lived around the corner, on Simpson Road. That these buildings 
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were being rented by Harrison is suggested by the census; after recording the Harrisons, the enumerator 
next visited Mrs. Whitney and Charles Cissell, both of whom lived to the south on Browns Bridge Road. 
In 1885 Harrison was first included in the tax assessments for the fifth district, with a shop valued at 
$100 and 29 acres. The location of this property is not known, but it did not include a house, so 
presumably the Harrisons were still renting. In February 1892, they purchased three acres for $91, the 
property at the corner of Hall Shop Road and Simpson Road, which was duly recorded in the tax 
assessments the following month. In April 1893, they were then assessed for a house worth $300, which 
must be the existing dwelling. Three years later their new assessment valued the improvements on the 
property at $515, but whether this reflected completion of the dwelling, which might not have been 
finished when first assessed, or additional structures constructed since the initial assessment, is not 
clear.1 

The house that Horace Harrison built was a popular form in late-nineteenth-century America and has 
been labeled by one scholar as a "Homestead Ell." Effectively, it is still a standard three-room house 
with parlor, dining room, and kitchen, but with this plan the parlor was set back from the front plane and 
the recess filled with the ubiquitous front porch. In this instance, something unusual was done by 
creating two front doors, one into the parlor on the left-hand side of the house and the other into the 
dining room to the right. Why exactly this was done is not clear at this time. Stuck between these two 
rooms is the stairway, which is enclosed and has a landing at the bottom that also serves as the passage 
between the two rooms. This passage could have served as an entrance lobby for the house, which then 
would have had only one front door, but this solution was not chosen. In this period larger, grander 
houses were getting a large stair hall, sometimes with its own fireplace, and the stairway was given an 
elaborate treatment. Center passage plan houses were still popular, too, where the space was narrower 
than a stair hall but the stairway was still quite decorative. Then there were smaller farmhouses and 
suburban houses where a lobby entrance was used and the stair was enclosed to save on space, and this 
is what blacksmith Harrison chose. It was presumably primarily an economic decision, though the 
possibility of sociological influences cannot be discounted, since little detailed study has been given 
these dwellings. No doubt the front chamber in the west corner was the master bedroom, since it had the 
bay window and was the only chamber with a closet. There was most likely a privy behind the house, 
which was replaced with a modern water closet at some point when the rear porch was enclosed. 

The Harrisons only remained in their new house for ten years, moving to Montgomery County and 
selling the property in April 1902 to another blacksmith, 42-year-old John H. Hall. John and Jane Hall 

1 U.S. Bureau of the Census, District 5, Howard County, Maryland, 1880. U.S. Bureau of the Census, District 5, Howard 
County, Maryland, 1870. G. M. Hopkins, Atlas of Howard County, Maryland (Philadelphia, 1878). Howard County 
Commissioners of the Tax, Assessment, District 5, 1876-96, Maryland State Archives, p. 272. Howard County 
Commissioners of the Tax, Assessment, District 5, 1896-1910, Maryland State Archives, p. 136. 
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only remained for ten years, transferring the property to their son, Herbert, who was also a blacksmith. 
It is from the Hall's blacksmith shop that the road takes its name. John and Jane Hall continued to live 
on their namesake road near their son, and John continued to ply his trade, presumably in concert with 
Herbert. The blacksmith shop was apparently not on this site, but may have been on the lot to the 
southwest. Herbert died in 1960 and his widow, Rosalie E., sold the property to her two daughters, 
Rosalie and Eleanor. Eleanor finally sold the house to Howard County government, which purchased 
the property to acquire some land for a road intersection project. The county allowed the police 
department to use the house for training, which resulted in wholesale damage to the building. The 
county then demolished all of the buildings in 2015 in order to sell a clear lot.2 

2 U.S. Bureau of the Census, District 5, Howard County, Maryland, 1910. 



9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. H0-1161 

See footnotes 

10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of surveyed property 
Acreage of historical setting 
Quadrangle name 

1.334 A 
3A 
Clarksville Quad rang le scale: -"-l=:2=--4'-'0'-"0'-"0'------ 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

The boundaries consist of the outlines of the property, tax map 41, parcel 134, which encompasses all of the 
historic buildings and features on the site. 

11. Form Prepared by 
name/title Ken Short 

organization Howard County Department of Planning & Zoning date March 2018 

street & number 3430 Courthouse Drive telephone 410-313-4335 

city or town Ellicott City state MD 

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature 
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
197 4 supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only 
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical Trust 
DHCD/DHCP 
100 Community Place 
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023 
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) 
Harrison-Hall House (H0-1161) 

12201 Hall Shop Road 
CHAIN OF TITLE 

GRANTOR/HOME GRANTEE/HOME DATE UBER/ INSTRU- CONSIDER- 
ACREAGE NOTES FOLIO MENT ATION 

M. Eleanor Hall 
Howard County, MD 29 October 2009 MDR 12160- Deed- fee 

$380,000 1.334 A. Map 41, p. 134 Richard Phelps, trustees I ? 235 simple 

1)? 2 parcels 
HEH d. 27 December 

M. Elanor Hall / ? M. Eleanor Hall 
7 October 2004 MDR 8794- Deed-fee 

$0 2) 2 ¾A. 
1960 Richard Phelps, trustees / ? 228 simple -0.369 A 
Rosalie was Eleanor's -34,718 sq. ft 
sister 

1)? 
Rosalie E. Hall, widow I Rosalie Hall 

17 August 1961 WHH 372-403 Deed-fee 
$5.00 2) 2 ¾ A. 

Howard M. Eleanor Hall / Howard simple -0.369 A 
-34,718 sq. ft 

Philip T. Sybert, Herbert E. Hall and wife 
8 April 1939 BM Jr. 163- Deed-fee 

$5.00 2¾A. (2) unmarried / Howard Rosalie E. / Howard 181 simple 

Herbert E. Hall and wife BM Jr. 163- Deed-fee 
Rosalie E. / Howard Philip T. Sybert/ Howard 8 April 1939 

180 simple $5.00 2¾A. (2) 
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Harrison-Hall House (H0-1161) 

12201 Hall Shop Road 
CHAIN OF TITLE 

John H. Hall and 
3rd tract in deed below 

Herbert E. Hall / Howard WWLC 93- Deed-fee 
Wife Jane L. / Howard 11 October 1912 

503 simple $5.00 2¾A. 

(2) 

Horace A. Harrison and wife Deed-fee $1,200 and 
Julia A. / Montgomery County John H. Hall / Howard 5 April 1902 JHO 75-163 assumption of ? 4 tracts simple 

$200 mortgage 

Annie E. Simpson Sallie and Mary are 
Sallie W. Simpson/ Howard releasing property - 
Mary S Benson and husband Horace Harrison / Howard 1 February 1892 JHO 58-300 Deed-? $91.00 ? had judgements 
John W. I Montgomery against James 
County See judgement docket 

LJW 6-38 

James Simpson Annie E. Simpson 12 March 1890 JHO 55-467 
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H0-1161 
. H 11 House Harrison- a d 

12201 Hall Shop Road 
Clarksville qua 



H0-1161 
Harrison-Hall House 

12201 Hall Shop Road 
Clarksville quad with property boundaries superimposed 



H0-1161 
Harrison-Hall House 

12201 Hall Shop Road 
Howard County, Maryland 
Ken Short, photographer 

Photo Log 
Epson Ultra Premium Photo Paper Glossy 
Epson Matte Black UltraChrome ink cartridge 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 01 - - 

House, west elevation 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 02 - - 
House, west elevation, front door 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 03 - - 

House, south & east elevations 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 04 - - 
House, east & north elevations 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 05 - - 
House, southwest room, vw. north 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 06 - - 

House, second story passage, newel & 
railing 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 07 - - 
Stable, west & south elevations 

H0-1161 2015-05-07 08 - - 
Chicken House, east & north elevations 
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